
 
 

 

 

RFP005/2021 - REQUEST TO LANDOWNERS/DEVELOPERS TO AVAIL SERVICED STANDS 
LOCATED WITHIN THE GAUTENG PROVINCE FOR ACQUISITION AND DEVELOPMENT 

  
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 
QUESTIONS  ANSWERS 
1. Are you looking to buy our land or looking 

to partner with developers with land? 

The GPF seeks to acquire / buy serviced stands 

for allocation to qualifying beneficiaries who can 

build for themselves. 

 

Please download the RPF document on the GPF 

website for further information. 

 
2. Kindly advise us in respect of BID RFP 

005/2021 as to whether Magaliesburg area 

will suite the criteria of the land that you are 

looking for. 

 

Please refer the bidder to the RFP document 

which states that, “The development areas must 

be planned and approved townships located 

within the area of jurisdiction of the Gauteng 

Province. Preference will be given to 

developments located within the approved 

Priority Human Settlements Housing 

Development Areas (PHSHDAs) and the 

Province Master Spatial Plan (MSP). The 

Government Gazette Notice and Maps of the 

PHSHDAs can be accessed from the Department 

of Human Settlement website (www.dhs.gov.za).” 

3. What sizes of land/erf (minimum and 

maximum) would be eligible. 

Please refer to Page 13 of the RFP document, in 

Table 1 – Evaluation Criteria there is a criterion 

for average stand size and a sub-criterion which 

states the categories. 

 

 

http://www.dhs.gov.za/
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4. Are urban high-rise buildings/flats a No, 

No?  The reason I ask, is that the objective 

by Human Settlements (from tender 

document) is to give ownership to the 

people, so “sectional title” would also give 

people an opportunity to own.  

No, we only require serviced stands zoned 

Residential 1. 

5.  For clarity, who will develop the buildings 

on the sites? 

The construction of the top structure will be the 

responsibility of the qualifying beneficiaries which 

has been allocated the serviced stand. 

6. May you please review this requirement 

since it eliminates projects which are still in 

the approval phases. 

 

STAGE 2, PAGE 10. Proof of project 

enrolment with the NHBRC or proof of 

application for project enrolment with 

NHBRC.  

For example, where we have Letters of 

support for availability of Elect and water but 

we are still waiting for the City to finalise 

Service Level Agreements. 

 

Is such a project out of the scope of the bid 

requirements? 

 

Please refer to RFP document Section 5: 

Timeframe which states, “The total estimated 

duration for the completion of the development is 

a maximum period of 12 (twelve) months…”. 

Therefore, all activities which need to be 

completed must be completed within the specified 

timeframe. 

 

Hence the requirement for - Proof of project 

enrolment with the NHBRC or proof of application 

for project enrolment with NHBRC. Projects at 

this level are at an advance stage and can be 

completed within the timeframe stipulated above.  

 

Unfortunately, we cannot deviate from the 

requirement. 

 

7.  May you please extend the closing date. The legislated minimum tender advertising period 

is 21 days. This bid is advertised for 28 days, 

meaning we have already extended the 

advertisement period with a week. There will not 

be further extension. 
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8.  May I ask in the interim, will these stands 

be made available to beneficiaries of BNG 

and FLISP? 

The Rapid Land Release Programme (RLRP) 

aims to identify suitable serviced sites for release 

to qualifying beneficiaries who are able to build for 

themselves under the Finance Linked Individual 

Subsidy Programme (FLISP). 

9. Are the transfer costs part of the 

developer’s responsibility or GPF? 

The transfer costs should be included on the 

bidder’s offered price, the transfer costs remain 

the responsibility of the developer. 

The GPF and GDHS will be buying the complete 

product from the developer and the developer 

must ensure that they are transferred to the 

qualifying beneficiaries. 

10. What is the price range GPF is looking 

for? 

Unfortunately, the department’s preferred price 

cannot be disclosed. What a bidder can use as 

guidance is that the serviced stands acquired will 

be allocated to beneficiaries who will be able to 

build for themselves through FLISP.  

11. In case where one has large number of 

stands to be serviced, the bank guarantees 

will not just normally release whatever the 

guarantee for you to start servicing the 

stands on the preferred timelines. Will GPF 

be in the position to issue a tentative 

appointment so that the guarantees can be 

released for the developer by their financial 

institution to Fasttrack the servicing of the 

stands. 

With partially serviced stands, we will enter into 

off-take agreement with successful bidders. 

Those agreements will stipulate that the GPF will 

purchase the stands from bidders as and when 

they become fully serviced. The GPF will only pay 

for fully serviced stands. 

12. On incumbent properties we happened 

to have opportunities that includes or may 

include land parcels which have not yet been 

full paid up or paid for. Transaction 

happened in the process where there was a 

buying back agreement with a parent title 

deed holder. This property used to be paid 

by our client. A settlement agreement is in 

Yes, GPF will look at it but the bidder has to prove 

that they have the legal rights to execute the 

transaction, through the title deed/legal 

mandate/power of attorney. 
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place and payments are in progress. Will this 

be a concern to GPF or is it an opportunity 

that we can still package with all costs 

included? 

13. Proximity to infrastructure. We have land 

parcels whereby the infrastructure in not 

within the proximity or reasonable proximity.  

 

 

 

 

 

The scoring is in line with the requirements from 

our shareholder which is to procure stands that 

are able to be serviced at a maximum period of 

twelve (12) months. We will give preference to 

bidders who have readily available stands. In 

terms of the bulk, if the bulk is at the edge of the 

land, we will award the bidder twenty (20) points 

if not the bidder will score ten (10) points. The 

development timeframes also need to be 

indicated. 

On partially service stands the GPF will support 

successful bidder and intervene where possible 

to try and fast-track some of the approvals 

required, facilitate meetings with municipalities 

etc.  

14. Town approval stages. 

In one particular development we are almost 

done with town planning application, only 

two (2) remaining stages like the general 

planning that talks to the surveyor being on 

site and submissions to the surveyor-general 

and we are done with town planning this can 

take up to six (6) weeks lead.  Also reliant on 

the Environmental Approval this might take 

up to six (6) months, based on the stage of 

approval process what is the scoring grid 

like? 

The scoring matrix on the bid document indicate 

the allocated score on timeframes. If a bidder will 

take six (6) months or more, they will score zero 

(0). 

For town planning stages, there are also different 

points to be scored as indicated in the scoring 

criteria. 

15. The landowner happened to be 

beneficiaries of these houses, they mutually 

contributed funds in order to buy land for 

themselves that will be later apportioned into 

a number of stands per beneficiary 

The bid is specific to the Gauteng Rapid Land 

Release Programme and the stands that we are 

procuring are for specific allocation to qualifying 

beneficiaries who have been identified as part of 

the programme specifically.  
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depending on the number they bought. 

These beneficiaries are unable to raise the 

required funds in order to install the bulk 

infrastructure services. Is this something that 

something that GPF will be willing to getting 

involved in as part of the speed, so how and 

if not why not? 

The then MEC was engaged about the issue 

of the landowners referred to above and they 

were tasks to group those landowners to 

determine whether they can be considered 

for the serviced stands. 

The GPF will not fund the installation of the bulk 

infrastructure. 

16. Is there going to be a progressive 

payment guaranteed? 

GPF will only pay for fully serviced stands. 

17. Where you have a mixed-used 

development not just stands in one area that 

don’t have social amenities like clinics and 

shopping centres, how are you planning to 

deal with this? 

In terms of mixed-used we will be looking at 

serviced stands zoned Residential 1 and how 

many stands you can avail to us. The roll-out of 

the housing development approach has 

traditionally been through the release of top 

structures to beneficiaries but that roll-out has not 

been happening fast enough. If beneficiaries can 

build for themselves let us procure land for them 

because the top structures are taking too long, 

that is the reasoning behind that. The amenities 

will be a sweetener and value add to those 

proposed stands. 

 

18. Since it is indicated that the stands will 

be transferred directly to beneficiaries, have 

you considered donation tax or tax 

implications?  

The GPF has noted the question and is still 

investigating the implications thereof. The 

outcomes will be discussed with successful 

bidders.  

However, the current understanding is that 

government grants or subsidies under incentive 

programmes are exempt from income tax in the 

hands of the recipient.  
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19. Do you accept proposals where we have 

the land, but it is not yet serviced but can be 

serviced within a required amount of time 

where approvals are in place. Will you take 

such proposals and how will it be scored if it 

is not serviced at all? 

We will consider partially serviced stands, but you 

have to give us timeframes and the cost 

breakdown associated with that. State how long it 

will take to service these stands until they meet 

our requirements. The scoring is outlined on the 

scoring criteria and this will clearly outline the 

requirements.  

20. Prequalification Stage 2 

One of the documents requested is proof of 

financial capacity to implement the entire 

project. If a developer already has stands 

that are serviced and ready to be transferred 

to the beneficiaries, will they be penalised for 

submitting the financial documents? 

In the event where the stands are fully serviced 

that will not be applicable. However, there should 

be a letter that serves as a proof to say the stands 

are fully serviced and ready to be transferred and 

therefore, we are not going to be doing any 

additional work to these stands.  

21.The evaluation criteria is weighing 1000, 

how is the 70 points going to be calculated? 

From the calculation of total points scored, the 

total evaluation criteria will be divided by ten (10) 

to achieve the total point score. 

22. At what stage will the template of an off-

take agreement be shared with the bidder? 

After the evaluation process we will engage on a 

due diligence process then from there we will start 

engaging with the successful bidders. At that 

stage we will start discussing off-take 

agreements.  

23. Is there going to be negotiations 

undertaken? 

There will be engagements with the successful 

bidders, but negotiations will be at the discretion 

of the GPF and GDHS, that cannot be confirmed 

at this stage. 

24. The land/stands required, what will they 

be used for? 

The GPF seeks to acquire / buy serviced stands 

for allocation to qualifying beneficiaries who can 

build for themselves. 

 

25. Could you please indicate who the 

contracting party would be in the case of a 

successful tender. For the relevant 

Government department could you kindly 

indicate their VAT status and if they are 

The contracting parties will be the GPF and the 

successful bidder. 

 

The GPF was granted tax exemption status by 

the South African Revenue Services in terms of 

Section 30 of the Income Tax Act, and receipts 
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exempted, please supply proof of such 

exemption. 

and accruals are exempt from income tax in terms 

of Section 10(1) (CN) of the Income Tax Act. The 

status quo is applicable for the 2020/2021 year. 

The GPF in not registered for Value Added Tax 

(VAT) but is in discussions with SARS about 

being a VAT Vendor. 

 


	QUESTIONS 

